
Note To The File

GROOMSMAN

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: IP Correspondence AFN Law <ip@afnlegal.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:31 PM 
To: Young, Thomas <Thomas.Young@USPTO.GOV> 
Subject: Re: Trademark Applications - Serial Nos. 97624612, 97624613, 97624615, 97624622, and 97624624

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE 
before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

Please amend them as you suggested. Thank you.

 

Angus Ni

From: Young, Thomas <Thomas.Young@USPTO.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: IP Correspondence AFN Law <ip@afnlegal.com> 
Subject: Trademark Applications - Serial Nos. 97624612, 97624613, 97624615, 97624622, and 97624624

 

Dear Angus,

Serial Number: 97624612  
Date: 07/18/2023 7:00 am  
Created by: Thomas Young  
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I am the examining attorney assigned to the trademark application in U.S. Application Serial Nos. 97624612, 
97624613, 97624615, 97624622, and 97624624. I have reviewed the applications and there are some issues that 
must be addressed before the mark proceeds forward. Fortunately, these issues can be resolved with an 
examiner’s amendment.  

 

For U.S. Application Serial Nos. 97624612 and 97624615, the term “GROOMSMAN” must be disclaimed 
because it describes the intended user of the goods. Further, the mark description is incomplete because it does 
not identify the tie and jacket designs. The following would be an acceptable mark description: “The mark 
consists of the stylized wording “GROOMSMAN” in front of the design of a jacket, shirt and tie.”

 

For U.S. Application Serial Nos. 97624613, 97624622, and 97624624, the mark description is incomplete 
because it indicates the mark consists of a shirt pattern design, but does not mention the jacket and tie designs. 
The following would be an acceptable mark description: “The mark consists of a stylized design of a jacket, 
shirt and tie.”

 

With your authorization, I can amend enter the disclaimers and revised mark descriptions with examiner’s 
amendments. If you would please review and let me know how you would like to proceed, I would appreciate it. 
I can be reached at 571-272-5152 if you would like to discuss further.

 

Thank you,

Thomas

 

Thomas Young

Trademark Examining Attorney

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Law Office 120

p: 571-272-5152

thomas.young@uspto.gov
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